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From:
Sent:
To: _WEB_Local Plan
Subject: hardwicke glos fringe

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

good afternoon, 

                             l have recently visited your display at hardwicke village hall .l did  write a year ago with my 

views.we do still need a bit of our village left 

for us. it is easy to plonk these houses here we have an extra 750 houses going on huntsgrove  that surely 

must be completed before any more thoughts of clogging our roads even more.l am not a nimbe & 

appreciate homes are needed but can't they go somewhere else in the near future & perhaps give us a few 

more years to appreciate our country lanes & fields.Also,please can we have a mini roundabout coming 

out of elmgrove road onto the bristol road it  is very dangerous during rush hour ? traffic  queues  from the 

bypass all the way to naas lane & nobody ever wants to give way! 

                            Also as a post script how about a show ground next to javelin park?they have racing there 

so why not a stage for visiting bands etc very few houses in the area for it to annoy right next to junction 

12 extra money coming in to the council & a benefit to the area westonbirt can do it why not haresfield? 

 

 

Kind Regards 

 


